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F.No.15-5/2018 (DEB-1) Date: January, 2019

The Registrar, 
M.P. Bhoj Open University, 
Kolar Road, Near Swarn Jayanti Park, 
Chuna Bhatti, Bhopal, 
Madhya Pradesh - 462 016. 

07 JAN 2019 

Sub: Representation regarding recognition of ODL programmes for 2018-19 

and onwards. 

Ref.: Your letter No. 244/vc/MPBOU/2018 dated 27.11.2018. 

Sir, 

With reference to the above subject, I am directed to invite your kind 

attention to UGC order dated 25th October, 2018 wherein it was informed at para 9 

as under: 
For the programmes found deficient in 7(B) above, the Higher Educational 

Institution shall submit representation along with documentary evidence, if 

any, within 30 days from the date of this order as per the provision at 

clause 4 () of sub-regulation (3) of Part- I of the University Grants 

Commission (Open and Distance Learning) Regulations, 2017 and its 

amendments." 

However, the representation was sent by your Institution after the time 

period of 30 days and thus fails to comply with the conditions stipulated in the 

UGC order. 
Therefore, I am directed to inform you that the Institution may prefer an 

appeal for the programmes not recognised in 7(B) above to the Commission, if any, 

along with fee of Rupees ten thousand per programme in the form of demand draft 

drawn in favour of Secretary, UGC, within 30 days from the date of issue of this 

letter, as per the provision of sub-regulation (5) of Part- II of the University Grants 

Commission (Open and Distance Learning) Regulations, 2017 and decision of the 

Commission in its 534th Meeting dated 02.08.2018. 

Yqurs faithfully, 

(Jitendra 
Education Officer 
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